
From: @mod.gov.uk 
Mail received time: Thu, 23 Nov 2023 18:43:24
Sent: Thu, 23 Nov 2023 18:43:22
To: NAVY NBCC-SECRETARIAT (MULTIUSER) 
Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)
Importance: High
Sensitivity: None

Colleagues,

Re-sending in  absence.

Regards

\itap2A: The Naval Staff, 3 Deck, Navy Command Headquarters, Whale Island, Portsmouth, PO2 8BY
E: @mod.gov.uk

Dii: @mod.gov.uk

Skype: 

GLOBAL | MODERN | READY

From: Navy StratPol-SEC FOI (MULTIUSER) 
Sent: 23 November 2023 18:38
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)
Importance: High

Hi 

The RADPOL team have come back with the following:

 – do SEPA require a PIT for this redaction?
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Regards

\itap2A: The Naval Staff, 3 Deck, Navy Command Headquarters, Whale Island, Portsmouth, PO2 8BY
E: @mod.gov.uk

Dii: @mod.gov.uk

Skype: 

GLOBAL | MODERN | READY

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 November 2023 12:05
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

Hi 

PSB.

I can respond once you have finished consulting, unless you prefer to do so?

Regards,

 | HM Naval Base Clyde | Faslane | Argyll & Bute | G84 8HL |
Skype: 

Email: @mod.gov.uk

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 November 2023 11:33
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

Hi 

Just to be clear on this one, we are happy for such release, agree with the redactions, equally for you to return to SEPA on this
occasion as the focal point. Hopefully, the comms with SEPA may ensure we are first point of contact for our documentation in

2.01.02.05

2.01.02.06

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



the future.

Thanks again.

Regards

Defence Safety Authority (DSA),

Tel: 

If  this emai l  reaches you at a time that you wouldn’t ordinari ly be working, please know that there is
no expectation to respond to i t or  indeed action it outside of your own working hours.

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 November 2023 09:59
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Cc: @mod.gov.uk>; 

@mod.gov.uk>; @mod.gov.uk>; 
@mod.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

Hi 

Primarily fyi wrt your interactions with SEPA/HMNB(C). Maybe something you could raise with them regarding
comms/interactions on such issues in terms of DSA-HQ-Sec being in the info-loop on such matters.  – Fyi also.

Take care,

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 November 2023 09:36
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Cc: @mod.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

Morning 

Regretfully not aware, if not contacted directly we would pick similar up by the Dept FOI/EIR database (Ecase). However,
these SEPA ones would not routinely hit Ecase, hence I think this is a failure of stakeholder management.

The redactions look correct, nothing else comes to mind for redaction, I note the comment on Ballast and Trim Water, whilst I
can’t gauge on how contentious this is, I don’t se it being something that can/should be redacted.

If your happy for such release I will go-back to NC to that effect?

Regards
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 Defence Safety Authority (DSA),

Tel: 

If  this emai l  reaches you at a time that you wouldn’t ordinari ly be working, please know that there is
no expectation to respond to i t or  indeed action it outside of your own working hours.

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 November 2023 09:20
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Cc: @mod.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

My apologies for not forwarding sooner….

Are you aware of the above through the Secretariat network?

Happy to discuss.

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 November 2023 13:15
To: @mod.gov.uk>; 

@mod.gov.uk>; 
@mod.gov.uk>; @mod.gov.uk>

Cc: @mod.gov.uk>
Subject: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

Dear All,

Please see below and Attached from SEPA.

The red boxed items are redactable as personal information. Grateful for a view on any proposed redactions, with rationale, or
whether content for release.

Response has been asked by 22/11/23, grateful for views by then.

Since this is from DNSR, who should take lead/ownership – NC or DNSR?

NC HQ,

Depending upon the response to the foregoing, do you wish to reply, or are you content for a response from the base if a NC
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lead?

Regards,

 | HM Naval Base Clyde | Faslane | Argyll & Bute | G84 8HL |
Skype: 

Email: @mod.gov.uk
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